
From: Alex Darvill <Alex.Darvill@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 Mar 2022 10:29:19
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application - DC/22/01345
Attachments:

From: Ruth Paternoster
Sent: 15 March 2022 09:51
To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox <planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application - DC/22/01345

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Dear Sirs,

Further to below please find below additional information as requested for validation purposes-

1- We note the intended ASHP will be a Mitsubishi EcoDan 9KW however, as the unit is positioned more
than 1m from any neighbouring boundary we understand that this is permitted development in any case
therefore should the specification change to an alternative manufacturer we assume we won't be
required to confirm/seek approval for any further changes for planning purposes.

2 - We confirm we are happy with the suggested description change.

Regards

Ruth Paternoster BA(Hons) Dip Arch MArch RIBA

Director

Beech Architects Limited

www.beecharchitects.com
RICS AWARDS EAST 2017 WINNER

SUFFOLK DESIGN AWARDS 2017 COMMENDATION
RIBA EAST AWARDS 2017 SHORTLIST

This message is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us as soon as possible and
remove it from your system. You should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone as this is prohibited and may be unlawful. The views expressed in this

communication may not necessarily be the views held by Beech Architects.

Beech Architects Ltd, Church Farm Barn, The Street, Thorndon, Suffolk, IP23 7JR
Tel: www.beecharchitects.com

Beech Architects Limited is a Company Registered in England and Wales with Company No. 7976432

On Mon, 14 Mar 2022 at 12:17, <planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Please find attached invalid letter relating to planning application - DC/22/01345 - Ambermere, Alton Hall Lane, Stutton, Suffolk
IP9 2SN

Kind Regards

Planning Support Team

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the law to ensure compliance with policies and
to minimize any security risks. The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this



email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software. Opinions, conclusions
and other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk
District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District
Council.

Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data Controllers of the information you are providing.
As required by the Data Protection Act 2018 the information will be kept safe, secure, processed and only shared for those
purposes or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances however we may need to disclose your personal details to a third
party so that they can provide a service you have requested, or fulfil a request for information. Any information about you that
we pass to a third party will be held securely by that party, in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and used only to
provide the services or information you have requested.
For more information on how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website.


